
 

  Claim Center
  

 
Johnson Claim Service, A Davies Company                                                                                                                  Claim Center 
3103 S. Juniper Ave,                                                                    
Broken Arrow, OK 74012                                                                                   
918-455-3900                                                                                                        
 
 

 
 
DATE:  December 3, 2024     
 
TO:  lossruns@aiazone.net  
  
FROM: Rebecca Chase  
 
  NO LOSSES  
RE:  Insured –   MTM Transport Inc            
   Policy # -   BGLISE200014 2020 - 2021 
   
      
 
According to our records, there were no losses reported to our office under the above 
referenced policy number(s).   
 
Regards,  
 
Rebecca Chase 

 

/rc  
 
We compile claim and occurrence information for our own business purposes.  While 
exercising reasonable care in its preparation we make no representation or warranties as 
to the accuracy of the information and we accept no liability for any loss or damage 
caused by any person or entity relying on this information.  
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